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Note: The event there are any questions while filling in this form.  Please contact Frank SCHAEFER, e-mail  

kaf-apod-is-rfp@namsa.nato.int, Phone#: +(352) 30 63 7171 
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1. Overall, how would you rate the Contractor’s performance on this contract?                     

 

2. Overall, how would you rate the Contractor’s cost control measures, or ability 

to stay within budget?   
                    

 

3. Overall, how would you rate the Contractor’s cooperation, flexibility and 

responsiveness in rectifying contract changes and related cost issues? 
                    

 

4. Overall, How would you rate their time management? 

 
                    

 

5. How would you rate their quality of skill mix for contracted personnel to meet 

the required technical capabilities/qualifications? 
                    

 

6. If the Contractor provided equipment, was it sufficient to perfom the required 

services? 
                    

 

7. Is the Contractor forthcoming with providing sufficient financial and cost data 

to substantiate any cost changes? 
                    

 

8. Do the technical and price proposals substantiate what is being provided after 

contract award? 

 

                    

9. Would you recommend future awards to this Contractor? 

 
                    

 

10. Any other comments? 
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